
MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSION MEETING HELD ON

WEDNESDAY JANUARY 16, 2019 AT 5: 30 P. M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS.

MADAM CHAIR: Tonita Gurule- Giron 5: 34pm

COMMISSIONERS:    David Ulibarri

Barbara Casey
Vince Howell

David Romero

Ember Davis Absent

ALSO PRESENT:

Esther Garduno- Montoya, City Attorney
Barbara Padilla, Interim Housing Director
Natasha Martinez- Padilla, Finance Specialist

CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro Tern, Vince Howell during the absence of Madam Chair Tonita
Gurule- Giron.

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Mayor Pro Tern, Vince Howell asked Commissioner Casey to offer the moment of silence.  Commissioner

Casey offered a moment of silence saying let us remember all our citizens who have recently died.
There have been many outstanding citizens and people who have contributed to our community.  In her

point of view everyone who dies, who is a Las Vegan, contributes by being a Las Vegan and living here.
She stated let us pray for their families that they have solace and peace after their loss.

Madam Chair Tonita Gurule- Giron arrived at 5: 34pm.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Commissioner Barbara Casey made a motion to approve the agenda as is.  Commissioner David Ulibarri

seconded the motion.

Madam Chair Gurule- Giron asked for a roll call.  Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner Vince Howell Yes Commissioner Barbara Casey Yes

Commissioner David Romero Yes Commissioner David Ulibarri Yes

Commissioner Ember Davis Absent

Barbara Padilla re- read the motion and advised the motion carried.

APPROVAL MINUTES

Commissioner Barbara Casey made a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting on December 19,
2018 with minor corrections submitted.  Commissioner Vince Howell seconded the motion.

Madam Chair Gurule- Giron asked for a roll call.  Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

1



Commissioner David Romero Yes Commissioner David Ulibarri Yes

Commissioner Vince Howell Yes Commissioner Barbara Casey Yes

Commissioner Ember Davis Absent

Barbara Padilla re- read the motion and advised the motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT

None at this time.

PRESENTATION

1.  Certifications for Public Housing Occupancy Specialist

Interim Director Barbara Padilla reminded the Commission that back in September she informed them

that there were 4 Administrative Staff that were going to be attending the Public Housing Occupancy
Training in Albuquerque.   She stated that the staff successfully passed the certification examination.
Interim Director Padilla presented a plaque to Natasha Martinez- Padilla saying Mrs. Martinez- Padilla has
fulfilled the certification requirements of Nan McKay and Associates,  Inc,  and NMA University,  by
successful completion of the Public Housing Occupancy Examination.   Interim Director Padilla and the

Commission congratulated Natasha Martinez- Padilla.

Interim Director Padilla then presented a plaque to Mrs. Rita Sanchez, stating that Mrs. Sanchez has
fulfilled the certification requirements of Nan McKay and Associates,  Inc,  and NMA University,  by
successful completion of the Public Housing Occupancy Examination.     Interim Director Padilla and the

Commission congratulated Mrs. Rita Sanchez.

Mrs. Natasha Martinez- Padilla then presented a plaque to Interim Director Barbara Padilla stating that
Barbara Padilla has fulfilled the certification requirements of Nan McKay and Associates, Inc, and NMA
University, by successful completion of the Public Housing Occupancy Examination.  Mrs. Martinez- Padilla

and the Commission congratulated Interim Director Padilla.

Interim Director Padilla stated that Carmelita Lucero, who is the other Housing Manager Specialist, is not
present tonight.  However, she also received the same certification.

Interim Director Padilla stated the test involved a lot of questions that help them in their day to day
operations.

2.  Certificates of Completion for UPCS Fundamentals Training & UPCS Proficiency Exam.

Interim Director Padilla awarded Mr. William Taft a certificate of completion for completing the course
materials, and received a passing grade on the UPCS Proficiency Exam.  Interim Director Padilla and the

Commission congratulated Mr. Taft.

Interim Director Padilla awarded Mr. Geremy Padilla a certificate of completion for completing the course
materials, and received a passing grade on the UPCS Proficiency Exam.  Interim Director Padilla and the

Commission congratulated Mr. Padilla.

Interim Director Padilla stated that William Taft and Geremy Padilla are the newest maintenance
employees at the Housing Authority.  She stated since they were hired they jumped right in and they do
an excellent job.  She thanked them both for their hard work.

2



HOUSING AUTHORITY FINANCE REPORT

Natasha Martinez- Padilla,   Financial Specialist presented the Housing Authority's Revenue and

Expenditure report for the month ending December 31, 2018.  Mrs. Martinez- Padilla stated 50% of the

year as lapsed; they are half way through the year.  Dwelling rent is coming in a little above average at
280, 350.   Operating Subsidy that has been accrued is $ 356,922.   Other income is at $ 9, 215 and

transfers in ( they still have transfers pending) is at $ 4, 498. Expenditures, which are the actual expenses

these are not budgeted), for employees is currently at 49%.   Year to date is $ 318,720.   Operating
expenses are at $ 157, 739.  She stated the HA is at 35% of the budget.

Mrs. Martinez- Padilla stated that currently the Federal Government is on a shut down.  She stated the

LVHA is on 100% oversight, so 100% of the cash coming in has to be released by an employee of the
Federal Government.  Currently those employees are not working.  Therefore the cash is not coming in.
The only cash that the HA is receiving, though our revenues are there, is the cash coming in for dwelling
rents.  Right now the HA is working off the Dwelling Rents, which the HA receives about $40,000 each

month, and the cash balance in the account is about $350, 000.  She stated the expenses average about

23, 000 each pay period so they are looking at about $ 47, 000 just for payroll for employees each

month.  All of the operating expenses are currently coming out of the cash balance so the HA is staying
as frugal as possible.   All Capital Improvements have been put on hold.   The HA will not be doing
rehabilitation on Sagebrush nor starting the process for the Di Minimis Project as far as contracting.
Stoves and refrigerators needed will have to be purchased through operations for now because they are
a necessity.

Mrs. Martinez- Padilla explained that if the HA was not on 100% oversight they would be able to draw
down money and it would be coming into their account.  They would also be able to access what HID is
allowing other Housing Authorities to do, which is access previous years Capital Fund that has not been
fully obligated until that comes through.  She stated she is sure the money will come in, but it won' t be
until the employees are restored back at HUD.

Interim Director Padilla stated she wanted to let the Commission know that none of their tenants are

having any kind of negative affect because of this issue.  Interim Director Padilla wanted to ensure the

Commission that services are continuing for all the residents.

HOUSING DIRECTORS MONTHLY REPORT
Interim Director Barbara Padilla reported that maintenance continues to do their day to day work.  They
prepared 4 units for move- ins while continuing to do work orders, and ground keeping and everything
else they were asked to do.  They addressed 16 emergency work orders within the month of December
with all 16 being abated within 24 hours.   Interim Director Padilla stated that maintenance prioritizes

emergency work orders for heating and plumbing issues.

Interim Director Padilla sated the Housing Staff continues with day to day operations.     The

Waiting List Manager continues to accept and process applications daily.   She stated at the end of

December there were 64 applicants on the waiting list.  The Housing Managers continue with their lease
enforcement, lease renewals, annual and special inspections and other day to day operations.

Interim Director Padilla stated Housing Staff continue to attend monthly safety training provided by HR,
Risk Management.  She stated the Housing Authority is still offering the Smoke Free Cessation classes to
residents of Public Housing with two classes being offered each month.   She stated they are having
some participation in the classes.

3



Interim Director Padilla wanted to thank Utilities Director, Maria Gilvarry and her department for their
assistance for a water leak that Housing had on Apache Street.  It was an emergency and the Utilities
Department got in there and took care of it.

COMMISSIONERS REPORT

Commissioner David Romero congratulated all the employees on the certifications they received.   He

stated it is very important that they continue with their education and is important for the program.   He

stated it takes some time when tests have to be taken and it says something about the employees and
what they are doing for the program.  Commissioner Romero stated he is sure with the government shut

down, they are still waiting for those individuals to release the report back from the audit that the Mayor
requested.   Madam Chair Gurule- Giron stated absolutely, everything is on hold right now.   Natasha

Martinez- Padilla stated she thinks they said it was released to one of the Congressmen so she does not
know where it goes from there.

Commissioner Barbara Casey wanted to reiterate what Commissioner Romero said about the employees.
She stated we have excellent employees at Housing.   She stated she and her husband were having
dinner one night and a woman came up to them and asked her to please tell the staff at Housing that
they are so wonderful and that she love living there.   Commissioner Casey stated she does not know
who the woman was but she thought it was an awfully nice thing to have someone approach her and
say thank you.  She stated the woman wanted the Council to know that everyone at Housing has been
extremely helpful to her and her family.

Interim Director Padilla thanked the Commission stating it is always nice to get positive feedback.  She

stated that is the mission of the Housing Authority, to provide safe sanitary Housing and they do their
best, with compassion for their tenants.

Commissioner Vince Howell stated thank you to the Maintenance rookies that stepped up.  He told them

to keep it up.  He stated he appreciates their passion to really do their job right.  He congratulated the

Maintenance Techs for their recent awards.   Commissioner Howell also congratulated Interim Director

Padilla, Mrs. Martinez- Padilla, and Ms. Rita Sanchez for their accomplishments.   He stated it is a really
good honor that we have this quality of personnel here.

Commissioner Howell stated he hopes that all of the residents of Housing are staying warm and that
there are no problems with heat or anything like that.  Interim Director Padilla stated that this is the first

priority, especially with this cold weather.  She stated that Mr. William Taft is one of our experts in fixing
furnaces.  She stated Mr. Taft attended training specifically for appliance repair and he does a great job.

Commissioner Howell asked about snow plowing in the Housing areas.   Interim Director Padilla stated

the Maintenance Staff is trying to keep up with snow removal.  She stated that on days when the City is

on a two hour delay, the maintenance staff goes in to work at 8: 00am to shovel the sidewalks for as
many elderly and disabled tenants as they can.

Commissioner David Ulibarri stated thank you to the Housing Staff saying they work very hard.   He

stated there are a lot of people calling him and they ask him about water leaks and such.  He stated he

doesn' t think they have any, but he knows they will take care of it.   Again he stated thank you, the

Housing Staff does a great job.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

None

4



ADJOURN

Commissioner Barbara Casey made a motion to adjourn the meeting.   Commissioner Vince Howell

seconded the motion.

Madam Chair Gurule- Giron asked for a roll call.  Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner David Romero Yes Commissioner Barbara Casey Yes

Commissioner David Ulibarri Yes Commissioner Vince Howell Yes

Commissioner Ember Davis Absent

Barbara Padilla re- read the motion and advised the motion carried.

Madam Chair onita Gurule-Giron

ATTEST

CLerncbsr,.. Vjki"`(
Casandra Fresquez, CityCrerk

5


